
1 
 

 For “in-person” meetings, persons who are not on the agenda but wish to 
address the governing body must register to speak at least 15 minutes prior to 
the start of the meeting.  For Zoom meetings, the Mayor will canvas attendees 
for those wishing to speak.  Time limits will be imposed.  Written comments 

and/or questions to be addressed at the meeting, must be submitted to 
jimauxer@yahoo.com 24 hours before the meeting.  Requests for copies of 

documents related to agenda items must be made in writing at least 24 hours 
in advance of the meeting, not during the meeting.  NOTE:  Council members 
are elected to represent citizens of the Corporation of Shepherdstown, please 
contact them regarding any questions or comments you may have about the 

agenda items.  This Council follows Robert’s Rules of Order (Revised).    
 

THE MEETING IS STREAMED ON THE TOWN’S FACEBOOK PAGE  
“SHEPHERDSTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA” 

  
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

LOCATION: TOWN HALL  
104 NORTH KING STREET 

MASK WEARING IS OPTIONAL 
 
 

1. Call to order    
 

2. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes of January 3 and 10, 2023  

    

    3.   Public Comment Period    

           a.  Persons who have registered to address Town Council.    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
    4.  Visitors  

a. Phil Baker-Shenk – Comprehensive Plan Update 
b. Natalie Friend -Shepherdstown Farmers Market  
c. Jennifer Wabnitz – Back Alley Tour and Tea  
d. David Muchow- “The 7 Secret Keys to Startup Success” 
e. John Loeffler – Shepherdstown Vanity License Plates 

 
 

mailto:jimauxer@yahoo.com


2 
 

     

5.  Public Hearings  

a.   First Reading Of An Ordinance Authorizing Amendments To And Readoption Of     

        The Tariff For All Users Of The Sewer System Of The Corporation Of    

        Shepherdstown 
 
6.  Unfinished Business 
       a.  Market House -review and approval of criteria for occupants and   
            draft application  (vote needed) 
       b.  Town Administrator update 

     
7.  Old Business 

 

8.  New Business  

 

9. Reports of Committees    

A. Finance Committee    

1. Meeting minutes of January 27, 2023 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 
3. Review and approval of Corporation Financials 

 
B. Parking Committee    

1. No meeting in January 2023 
2. Recommendations: NONE    

 
         C. Police Committee    

1. No meeting January 2023 
2. Recommendations: NONE   

        

 D. Public Works Committee    

1. Meeting minutes of January 30, 2023 – not available 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 

   
 

 



3 
 

 E. Parks and Recreation Committee    

1. No meeting in January 2023 
2. Recommendations:  NONE 

 
F. Grants Committee 
 

1. Meeting minutes of January 2023 – not available  
2. Recommendations: NONE  

 
G.  Age Friendly Committee 
 1.  Meeting minutes of January 2023 
 2.  Recommendations:  NONE 

 
    
  10. Report of Commissions and Boards    

A. Tree Commission    

1. No meeting in January 2023 
2. Recommendations: NONE    
    

B.  Water and Sanitary Board    

1. Meeting minutes of January 26, 2023 – not available 
                2. Recommendations:   NONE 
  

C. Historic Landmarks Commission    

1.  Meeting minutes of January 2023 – not available   
2. Recommendations:  NONE     

 D. Planning Commission  
 

1.  Meeting minutes of January 2023 – not available 
2.  Recommendations: NONE  
 

E.  Board of Appeals 
 

 11.  Mayor’s Report 































































































    Age-Friendly Shepherdstown Committee 
                     January 26, 2023 
                         M I N U T E S 
 
Attending:  Marty Amerikaner, Steve Ayraud, Marcy Bartlett, Stacey Kendig, Susan Kern, Steve 
Pearson, Linda Spatig 
 
Linda called the meeting to order on Zoom at 12:02pm, noting that minutes of the December 
meeting had been approved by email earlier and submitted to town clerk, Amy Boyd.  
 
 

1. Steve Ayraud reported from the Bike Path working group.  He shared the latest version 
of the bike route on our screens.  The route connects all of Shepherdstown’s local parks.  
It also connects with the entrance to the C&O Canal,  and includes additional nearby 
destinations such as the Shepherd University Wellness Center, Maddox Square, the WSU 
Medical Center, the new library, and Morgan’s Grove Park. Stacey Kendig reported that 
the route is acceptable to Shepherd University, with the caveat that the part of it in 
front of Turner Hall may need to be changed once decisions have been made about new 
construction in the East Loop area of campus.  After discussion, the committee 
approved this version of the bike route. 
 
We discussed the unpaved part of the route where High Street ends at University Drive 
on Shepherd University’s West Campus.  We agreed that a priority should be to finish 
that stretch of the path.  Marty agreed to contact Andy Beall and/or Frank Welch to get 
an estimate of the cost of doing that. 
 
Steve said there is a need for more bike racks in the parks as well as other areas of 
town.  It was suggested that some individuals and organizations might be willing to 
donate bike racks.   
 
Steve reported that anticipated signage for the bike path would include on-street 
signage as well as posted signs. This will be coordinated with the Wayfinding Project. 
 
Marty Amerikaner agreed to assist with getting the bike path proposal on an upcoming 
Parks and Rec Committee meeting.  If Parks and Rec approves the project and route, we 
plan to bring it to Town Council for approval. At that point, we plan to publicize the 
town council discussion of the project so that community members will have a chance  
to join the meeting to ask questions, share concerns, and make suggestions.  
 

2. Marcy Bartlett reported for the Fall Prevention Working Group.  She now has eight 
members of the group.  Their first efforts will be identifying areas of concern on 
sidewalks and streets.  They will begin that work later this spring.  Marty agreed to get 
Marcy a copy of a recent survey town staff did of the worst areas of sidewalk in town 



limits. She may also want to communicate with the Comprehensive Plan subcommittee 
working on this same issue.   
 

3. Linda Spatig reported for the Wayfinding Project.  The group met earlier this month and 
brainstormed ideas about Shepherdstown that could be used in developing a slogan and 
symbol for “branding” the town in future signage.  Linda reported that the designers, 
after developing a slogan and symbol that captures the essence of Shepherdstown, will 
propose a system of signage – including both large structures such as a kiosk and smaller 
road signs—that the Jefferson County Convention and Visitors Bureau will help us 
fund/implement.   
 

4. Linda Spatig communicated with Holly Frye at Shepherd University about the possibility 
of partnering with the town on the EPTA shuttle in a way that would extend its current 
campus route to include downtown and other nearby local destinations such as the new 
library, Maddox Square, etc.  Holly offered to set up a meeting with Linda, Holly, and the 
head of the EPTA to discuss this further. 
 

5. Next meeting was set for Thursday, March 2, at noon, via zoom.   
 

   
 
 
   

 
 


	2023 February Town Council  Agenda
	3.   Public Comment Period
	a.   First Reading Of An Ordinance Authorizing Amendments To And Readoption Of
	The Tariff For All Users Of The Sewer System Of The Corporation Of
	Shepherdstown
	9. Reports of Committees
	A. Finance Committee
	C. Police Committee
	D. Public Works Committee
	E. Parks and Recreation Committee
	A. Tree Commission
	B.  Water and Sanitary Board
	C. Historic Landmarks Commission

	Feburary 2023 Town Council Packet
	AFS minutes 1262023

